Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From:
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVQY,
BARBARA@WATEROC556DEL-8FEA-4DD1-91A5-2BBA7A82D039430>.

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 10:30 AM

To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Kostyrko, George@Waterboards; O'Hagan,
John@Waterboards

Subject: error in article

Attachments: image005.png; image006.jpg

The article states they can continue to divert for 7 days, instead of the immediate curtailment and 7 days to get the form

in..fyi

Mountain House water source dries up

Alex Breitler, Stockton Record
Outdoor irrigation could soon be entirely banned in San Joaquin County's newest community, more evidence that the pain

of the drought is not limited to local farmers.Mountain House, a planned community of about 9,600 people, buys its water
from the Byron Bethany lIrrigation District near Tracy.

Barbara L. Evoy
Deputy Director, Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
916-341-5632

et

794






